

## Township of Southgate

## **Minutes of Police Service Board**

September 15, 2020 9:00 AM Electronic Participation

- Members Present: Mayor John Woodbury Councillor Jim Frew Member Don Lewis Member Allen Dobreen
- Members Absent: Member Dale Pallister
- Staff Present: Lindsey Green, Recording Secretary Dave Milliner, CAO

## 1. Call to Order

Chair Frew called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.

## 2. Confirmation of Agenda

Moved By Mayor Woodbury Seconded By Member Lewis

Be it resolved that the Board confirm the agenda as amended.

## Carried

# 3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

No one declared a pecuniary interest to any item on the agenda.

# 4. Adoption of Minutes

Moved By Member Dobreen Seconded By Mayor Woodbury

**Be it resolved that** the Board approve the minutes from the July 21, 2020 Police Service Board meeting as amended to include Member

Dobreen's opposition to the approval of the May 19, 2020 Police Service Board Meeting as presented; and

**That** the Board direct staff to amend the July 21, 2020 Police Service Board minutes to reflect Member Dobreen's opposition to the May 19, 2020 Police Service Board meeting minutes under the Adoption of the Minutes Section No. 4.

#### Carried

#### 5. Business Arising

None.

#### 6. Detachment Commander's Report

Moved By Member Dobreen Seconded By Member Lewis

**Be it resolved that** the Detachment Commander's Report be received for information.

#### Carried

#### 7. Correspondence

None.

#### 8. New / Unfinished Business

# **1.** Correspondence received regarding Dundalk Parks (see below minutes for link to PDF correspondence)

The Board received correspondence regarding issues going on at parking in Dundalk regarding bullying and violence by children towards other children. Staff Sergeant Ward confirmed that he just received the correspondence last night so did not have a chance to investigate the call history surrounding the parks but will get further information. Member Woodbury noted that the correspondence referred to children in the new development areas in Dundalk but that he wanted to communicate that this is an on-going problem and not all the issues are caused by children in the new development areas of Dundalk.

#### 2. Speeding on IDA Street South, Dundalk

The Board held a discussion about speeding on IDA Street South in Dundalk. Staff have received complaints of the excessive speed in this area. Staff Sergeant Ward explained that cruisers have noted most motorists obeying the speed limit in this area while sitting and observing in unmarked police cars. He confirmed that OPP conducted a week's worth of observing the area and from that observation only one speeding ticket was issued. He confirmed that the OPP are aware and will continue to sporadically hit the area with the radar detection.

## **3. Grey County Common Ticket Book**

Chair Frew asked if there has been any new or updated information to relay about the common ticket book and where that stands. Staff Sergeant Ward could not provide an update at this time, or any further information.

## 9. Members Privilege - Good News & Celebrations

Member Lewis explained that the Holstein Agro Expo held on August 14-16 in Holstein was a success. The event was held within the Provincial parameters of the COVID-19 pandemic and all rules were followed. He commented that the event was very well ran and everyone was generous with their contributions. Members of the public followed the COVID-19 guidelines and were very cooperative. The Holstein Agro Expo will be donating to the Louise Marshall Hospital in Mount Forest.

Member Lewis also added that a member of the public had contacted him about issues in Swinton Park with rowdy neighbours, and that he will get further information to relay to the Detachment Commander.

#### 10. Confirmation of Next Meeting

Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 9:00 am

#### 11. Adjournment

Moved By Mayor Woodbury

Be it resolved that the Board adjourn the meeting at 9:25 AM.

#### Carried

Chair Jim Frew

Recording Secretary Lindsey Green